Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD

From: Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD

Sent: Tuesday, July 2, 2019 3:31 PM

To: ‘zach.robbins@rxsoil.solutions’

Subject: RE: [EXT] FW: C-144 Closure Plan - Apache Sinclair B State No. 003
Attachments: 1. DHR closure plan accept C-144 Apache Sinclair B.pdf

Mr. Robbins,

The OCD has reviewed the closure workplan proposed for the Apache Sinclair B State No. 003. The proposed plan is
acceptable to the division and permission is granted to proceed with the closure work.

Please update the division on the projects progress and the division will be on the lookout for the final closure report 60
days from completion of closure activities.

Thanks, and let me know if you have any questions.
Best,
Dylan Rose-Coss

Environmental Scientist

Oil Conservation Division
1220 South St. Francis Drive
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

(505) 476-3488

From: zach.robbins@rxsoil.solutions <zach.robbins@rxsoil.solutions>
Sent: Tuesday, June 25, 2019 3:52 PM

To: Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD <DylanH.Rose-Coss@state.nm.us>
Subject: [EXT] FW: C-144 Closure Plan - Apache Sinclair B State No. 003

Dylan,
As discussed, here is the C-144.

Thanks,
Zach

Zach Robbins | Technical and Engineering Analyst | RXSoil, Inc.
Cell: 210-400-7645 | zach.robbins@rxsoil.solutions

From: zach.robbins@rxsoil.solutions <zach.robbins@rxsoil.solutions>

Sent: Wednesday, June 5, 2019 1:14 PM

To: dylanh.rose-coss@state.nm.us

Cc: 'Mann, Ryan' <rmann@slo.state.nm.us>; 'Baker, Larry' <Larry.Baker@apachecorp.com>; 'Jace Caraway'




<jace.caraway@rxsoil.solutions>
Subject: C-144 Closure Plan - Apache Sinclair B State No. 003

Good afternoon Dylan,

RXSoil is pleased to submit the attached C-144 and supporting documentation on behalf of Apache. Please feel free to
reach out with any questions or requests.

Thank you,
Zach

Zach Robbins | Technical and Engineering Analyst | RXSoil, Inc.
201 Main Street, Suite 1360, Fort Worth, Texas 76102

Cell: 210-400-7645

zach.robbins@rxsoil.solutions




